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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:

Dear Veron / Nivitha,

Cynthia Ang <Cynthia Ang@income.com.sg>

Tuesday, 5 March 2019 11:48 AM

assignments@lkkauto.com

RE: TP CASES FARMED QUT TO LKK CON 05/03/2019

Resend with the following details.

With

Cynth

Regards

ia Ang

Admin Assistant
Maotor Insurance

T +65

WWW.income.com.sg

6430 7900

(# Income

mocle diffemnt

EEER

PLEASE CONSIDER OUR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS EMAIL...

From: Cynthia Ang

At Income, we are ‘In with You® an Performance, Growth,
Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we

a5 an employer and what we want our people to exemplify,

Find out more at income.com.sg/careers

Sent: Tuesday, 5 March 2019 9:37 AM
To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com’ <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Daniel Koh <daniel.koh@income.com.s

<I:enIeuﬂg.tﬁng@inmme.mm.sgb
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 05/03/2019

Dear Veron / Nivitha,

Please assist to survey the vehicles as per Mr Teng's instruction :-

promise

witl
yo'

g>; Thio Tse Kiat <tsekFat.thin@[nmme.ccm,sg>; Teng Ken Leong

WorkShop WorkShop WerkShop | Survey | Survey Ad
5N | i Claim No. Vehicle Name Address Contact Type Time 0l Veh DoA R
5 SO0 LEE
STREET #01-62
MT/1034327- CHENG AUTO | PIONEER / BEEE Physieal
1 | Rajeswary | ooz SMABEEP | BODYWORKS | POINT 7775 Survey SLQI198D | 01/03/2019
T
CORPORATION
DING ROAD
MT/1034312. AUTOMOTIVE | SINGAPORE Guang / Physical
2 | Wo Jessie 002 SHAS5918 | PTELTD 649825 94669828 | Survey GBC6202E | 02/03/2019
3 TECH PARK
CRESCENT
TUAS TECH
5IN SHENG PARK Susan /
Muhammad ENGIMEERING | SINGAPDRE 6863 Physical
3| Airwan MT/1033391- | XE2208U | SERVICES 618129 4595 Survey XEZ2B10E 15/02/2019
6 BENDI
ROAD, Pila /
Muhammad | mT/1033432- VERMOGEN SINGAPORE 6358 Physical
4 | Airwan 001 SLD3SGE0X | ACEPTELTD | 629904 3031 Survey SHCGB54C | 03/03/2019




6 BENGI
ROAD, Pila /
Thio Tse MT/1034310- VERMOGEN SINGAPORE 6358 Physical
5 | Kiat 002 SLL90SIM | ACEPTELTD | 629904 3031 Survey SMF1784D | 01/03/2019
48 TOH GUAN
ROAD EAST
#01-121
ENTERPRISE
HUB
MT/103a201- SINGAPORE 'l Physical | 09:30-
& | Azhari 002 PC1981G | BP AUTD 608586 2660555 | Survey | 13:.00 | SIC6682H 28/02/2019
WORLD 1 KRANJ LOOR
MT/1034177- AUTO PTE SINGAPORE Danigl / Physical
? | Rajeswary | ooz 5LK4378) | LD 739535 63621776 | Survey SHD1446A | 28/02/2019

Please contact workshops,

Please ack,

Thank You

With Regards

Cynthia Ang

Admin Assistant
Maotor Insurance
T +55 6430 7900

Www.Incom £.C0Mm.58
{7 Income

mads diffenant

DEOED

At Income, we are ‘In with You' on Performance, Growth,
Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what
as an employer and what we want
Find out more at Income.com.s

PLEASE CONSIDER OUR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS EMAIL...

We promise
our people to exemplify.
g/careers

in

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential i

recipient(s) named above. If you have received
and delete all copies of it. Thank you,

nformation which is intended only for the use of the
this message in error, please notify the sender immediately
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT MOTICE

1. Faass report correctly the dalsis of the socident Io speed vp the claoms process
2. Ths Fiorm must ba complelec by the Pobicyholder andlor the Authonised Driver,

3, Inforrrglion provided mued be as srdhful ard arcueste ag possing, Aoy willal musrepeasenizbon or weholding of materal facls may allow INSUrance Companies o

repudiate polcy kability

4. The issue and acceance af s Ferm by msirance comaaries s ned an admission of poscy Ratslity on the past of the insurance EOMipanags,

¥ iy talse reporting may be reterreo (o ihe PolRce for Investegation,

[

archimng ard thed capes ol 1hs repon will, fo: @ lee. be made avarable upon aopication by islecesiod partigs
" By the lodgement of lhes regart %o the insurers, you heraby censent jo ihe archiving af this repon 3l ho eeatre and 1o copies of the repan Being mase svailstia

aforesa

b Thie ceprt will be diowarded by ine insurers of 1he GIA Ricords Managemend Centre estabikshed by tne General Insurance Association of Singapare (GIA) far

Diate OF Rapart

Date O Accident

Exact Locatian Of Acciaent
Crountry/State of Loss

Viehicle Registration Numbaer
InsurpdiPolicyholder

Mamz Qf Registered Ownes

MRIC Mo

Emal Address

Motiie Phange MNa
Allamnatve Phiong Mo
Vehicle Particulars
*Manufaciurer

Madel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al
time of acodent

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your wiehicle?

It Mo, Please siale aclion fo:be taken
Vehicle Calegpry

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type O Coverage

Fleet Policy

Palicy Number

Cover Mole Mumber

Driver

Mame of Driver

Work Permil No

Date Of Birth

Qccupation

Date OF Driving Pass

Cirving Expencnce

Gaonder

Mobile Mumber

Fax Number

Cantact Number

EMail Address

(MD3/2015 18:40

01032019 1410

ALONG AYE TOWARDS CITY
SINGAPORE

SMAGRER

ANG SIEOW KIAT

SATD1 7397
ASKPETERAMG@GMAIL COM
(LOCAL) -65-88193502
OTHERS-28193902

TOYOTA
ESTIMA-Z.4 AERAS (&)

WO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

DIRECT ASIA INSURAMCE (SINGAPDRE) PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

MO

MTIDDS 11406

ANG SIEOW MENG
ST4008140C

1140314874

INDDOR

1702014

5 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-26363367

PAULANGTA@HDOTMAIL. COM

Page 1 35



fAddress BLK 658 JURONG WEST ST 65 E03-640
Fosicode 541658
Was diver an employec of the Insured's Company MO

I Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the ingurad SIBELING

Viphiche Ragmtralion Numbar of Dfivers Cwn
Venicle

Inaurznce Company of Drver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type OF Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Canditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Mher Information
YWas any fareign vehichs invalved in this accidenl? NO

Murmber of vehicles (including pwn vehicle)

imvndved in 1ha accidant 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any olher material or properly damaged? YES
| hgx-_-‘: Baen approached by uu_-lknnwn_p-e:snnt.r.] HO
seficiling/offering accident claims assistance

Number of Passengers (Incleding Driver) 1
Datalls of Police Action

¥Wau the accident reporied 1o the polica? NO
If ¥es Please state which Palce Staton

Vs nolice of inlended Prosecution given? NG
If Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accldent

FKINDLY REFER TO SKETCH PLANM.

Attachment(s)

Are accident pholos avallable for allachment? YES

WWas there any vwleo caplured by Car Camera? YES

Was there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Virhicle Registration Mumbaer SLO1940
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour TOYOTA ESTIMA |
Dictaila Of Properties
Vehicte Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Drver MELVIN
NRIC/Passpon Mumber
Contacl Number 95317257
Address
Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)
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1 Piidse repon pogrertiv the datns ol the Etcdent 1o speed up the clalms DR,

B Thie Pt must s somplened Py the Pulgyhoider and/or the Astharied Brbvgs

3, anfarmation provded nwar e a s Dutbfyl gnd drcurals e pogilkls
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> Back to OneMotoring

PARF/COE Rebale Enguiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner ID;

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Maodel:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Na.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output;
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date;
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date;
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period{Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount;

The information contained herein is correct as at 05 Mar 2019

Singapore NRIC
17397

SMABAEP

Mo

05 Mar 2019
TOYOTA,

ESTIMA AERAS 2.4 A
Black

2007

2AZF037461
ACR5000381%0
125.0 kW (167 bhp)
$29,673.00

28 Aug 2007

2B Aug 2007

4

$32,641.00

Forfeited

£0.00

27 Aug 2027

E - Open Category
10

$50,972.00
$43,202.00
$43,202.00

hHPEZI-ull-itn-auv-aa- T e e Y LT LT L P R R b R P

in



afsf209 Used Toyota Estima Car for Sale in Singapora, Creative Auto - sgCarMart
SGCARMART.COM Login  Skgn up

Mew Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Farum Resour

LOOKING FOR AN

INDEPENDENT SFECtALIST‘?*

Toyota Estima Price Range T | |Depreciation ¥ | > 10year: ¥ Vehice Type | &
e % » Cragtive Sote s Tovsta Edtima 244 Bevas [COE ol 12/ H2T)
R pcurcas Toyota Estima 2.44A Aeras (COE till 12/2027)
Car Buying Fimancial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos Map

- CREBTIVG =
Car Ownership —U“\* ___L..._.,H-l_r-‘.

Car Aftermarket
On The Move Add to Shaortlist Add to Comparce Add a Hoke Report Error More Actions Share
Lifestyle
Price %60,800
Car Leasing Depreciation §6,920 fyr [ 7]
m Leasinig Reg Date 17-Dec-2007
YOUR PREFERRED CAR LEASING (Byrs Omths 11days COE left)
OPTION IN SINGAPURE
Manufactured 2007 [ 7]
Mileage 140,000 km {12.5% fyr)

Transmission Auko

Engine Cap 2,362 cC
Road Tax $1,966 fyr [ 7]
Power 125.0 kW (167 bhp)

Wiew specs of the Toyota Estima (2006-2010)
Curb Welght 1,710 kg 7]
Features Powerful 2.4L DOHC 16Y VWT-1 Engine, 7 Speed Super

CVT Auto Transmission, Dual Power Sliding Doors,
Keyless Entry Push Start/Stop, 8 Seaters MPY

Accessories 18" 5/Rims, Premium Luxuricus Leather Seats, DVD
Player With Reverse Camera, Fog Lamps, Aero Bodykit, Locaton kap
Roof Mount LED Manitor, Full Walnut Inberior,

Description 100% Loan Avallable, Upon Approval, 100% Accident
Free. Beautiful Pearl White Painbwork. Facelifted Rear Company Creative Auto
Lamps! Guaranteed Mo Repairs Needed. Flexible Bank » dealer's pricelist
And In House Loan Available At Low Interest Rate, 6 » 144 vehs sold | 136 vehs
Months Pre-Owned Car Warranty Wil Be Provided, available
Trade In Welcome, Kindly Contact Qur Friendly Sales
Ardvisor For Viewing, Address E1 Ubd Avenue 7 204-03/18/19
Search cars nearby this bcaton
COE 451,850 [ 7]
Location Automobile Megamart
oMV 429,370 (7]
Contact Person{s} Vix Teo 9795760
i 32,307 e Alex Tan 9755688
Dereg Value $45,571 a5 of today (change) [ 7] Terence Leow s02908%
No. of Ownars L} ﬂ

https:iiwww.sgearmart.com/used_carsfinfo,php?ID=804551&0L=1277 1/3
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Uzed Toyola Estima Car for Sale in Singapere, Corsica Trading - sgCarMart

SLHEC ARMART.COM

Mew Cars

Sell My Car

Directory Products

LOOKING FOR AN %

Insurance

INDEPENDENT swzcmusn*_} 24

Articles

Login  Sign up

Forum Resour

Find the specialty Workshops for your vehicl

Toyota Estima

Hiorme = Usad Cars » Corg
Resources

Car Buying

Car Salling

Car Ownership

Car Aftermarket

Gn The Move

Lifestyle

Car Leasing

[V easing

YOUR PREFERRED CAR LEASING
OPTION N SINGAPORE

ca Trading » Tyl

Price Range Y | | Depreciation ¥ | > 10vyear: T | | Vehick Type N
1 Estima 244 Aeras {COE Il 11/2027
Toyota Estima 2.4A Aeras (COE till 11/2027)
Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos Map
Add 1o Shorthist Add b Cormigrre Add a Note Report Ermor More ACEWS Share

Price
Dapreclation

Reg Date

Manufactured
Mileage
Transmission
Engine Cap
Road Tax

Power

Curb Weight
Features
Accessories

Description

COE

oMy

ARF

Dereg Value
No. of Owners
Type of Veh
Category

Availability

Aad 1o Shorth

Fosted on

% fidd to Compare

(F1-Mar-2019 | Last

$62,800
§7.240 fyr

D5-Now-2007
{Byrs Bmiths COE left)

2007

Auto
2,362 cc
51,966 fyr

125.0 kW (167 bhp)
View specs of the Toyota Estima {2006-2010

1,770 kg

Lows Mileage, 7 Seaters Mpy, Nice Paint Work And
Excefient Condition, Power Sliding Door, Keyless
Entry/5tart Stop, Leather Seat, Sport Rim, Reverse
Camera, Rear Air Condition Blower, Bank Or In Housa
Loan Available,

$50,164

£27.719

$30,401

543,529 as of today {change)
4

MPY

[COE Car

Available

Add a Note

pdated an: 02-Mar-2019

Tags: Toyola Estima, toyota estima, 2007 Tovota Estima, 2007 toyals agtima,

Toynta, Estima

astama, Lisad Towots

https.ihwww. sgearmart . comiused _cars(info.php?ID=80652880L=2028

Q0 Q000

LNl
=]
Location Map

Company

Address

Location

Office No

Contact Person(s)

Useful Services

ST

L R T

Corsica Trading
» dealer's pricelist

» 1B vehs sold | 9 vehs avallable

1 Bukit Batok Crescent #(2-61

Search cars nearby this kacation

WCEGA Plaza

B7775003
Woo Kok Wah 2008666
Kelvin Goh 678566

Afraid of lemons? Request to have
this car evaluated professionally,

Firdl gt the market value for your car.
Get a free Car Valuation.

12



3/5/2019 Used Toyota Estima Car for Sale in Singapore, A4 Car Motar - sgCarMart
sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

Mew Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Farum Resaour

CHEAPEST CAR v
; - 10+ Insurers

INSURANCE RENEWAL

Toyota Estima Price Range T | |Depreciation ¥ | | = 10 year(s T | | Vahicke Type b L
Home » Used Cars » A4 Car Maodor » Toyota Estima 2.44 (COE ol 05/2017)
Resources Toyota Estima 2.4A (COE till 05/2027)
Car Buying v Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos Map
Car Selling Al to Shorthst Add ta Compare Add & Mobe Repart Errar Mare Actions Sharg

Car Ownership

Price 562,688
Car Aftermarket
Depreciation 57,620 fyr ﬂ
On The Move Reg Date 2a-May-2007
(8yrs 2mths 18days COE laft)
Lifestyle
Manufactured 2007 7]
Car Tyres Mileage 132,496 km {11.2k fyr)
M 2 Transmission Auto
cospfroas | - Engine Cap 2,362 oo
. ]
! Road Tax $1,966 fyr (7]
EAGLE" FT Asym,
" | T Power 125.0 KW (167 bh
STAY IN CONTROL S
N GRIP BOORTER TEOHMOLBGY — View' specs of the Toyota Estma {2006-2010)
Taw Curb Welght 1,750 kg (7]
Features Powerful 2.4 Litre DOHC WWTI Engine, 7 Speed Super
CVT Auto Transmission, Dual Power Siding Doars,
Keyless Entry,
Accaessories Sports Rims, Leather Seats, DVD Player, Reverse ;! =
Sensors And Camera, Fog Lamps, New Paintwork, New Lecation Map
Leather Seats,
Description 100%: Loan Avallable, Highest Offer For Al Trade Int I .
Insuranoe Can Pl'f' By 12 Months Installment [No Cards cnmmnv Ad Car Motor
MNeeded} & Months Warranty For Engine And Gearbox, » dieader's pricelist
Flewible Loan! Fast Approval! Call Us Now! w 16 vehs sold | 9 vehs available
CoE §52.491 (7] Address 210 Turf Cub Road Lot A40
e L
aMy 79 632 © Search cars nearby this locatio
ARF 32,596 a Location Car Mall & The Grandstand
Dereg Value £43,158 as of today (charge) (7] Office No 20508080
No. of Owners 3 [ 7] Contact Person(s) Max G05080&
WEI 9485665
Type of Vah MY David 8233019
Category COE Car
Useful Services
Availability Available
. Afraid of lemons? Request to have
Add to Shortlist Add te Compara Add a Note E this car evalusted professionally.
WL A P I Evaluatior
Posted on; 05-Mar-201% | Last Updated on: 05-Mar-201%

Find out the market valee for your car,

hitps:f'www.sgoarman.com/used_carsiinfo,php?ID=7870054DL=3429 112
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DATE : 5/3/2019
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CHENG AUTO
86667775 —

REPAIR DETAILS f
REFERENCE |
Vehicle Reg No. : SMABGEP C '."'.“f ( ;’-'r.-' 1T
Make & Model . TOYOTA ESTIMA AERAS 2.4 A 3 SN N
Chassis No. - ACRS00038190 F127 44 J S LI LIS g
Engine No. . 2AZF03T7461 a . role
Manufactured Year : 2007 i

Labour : REPAIRER'S 1P i

TP Vehicle Reg No. : 5L0199D

DOA & Location : D1/03/201% AYE AFTER CLEMENTI AVE 6 EXIT

Our Ref : SMAGGEP /  ANG SIEOW KIAT

ESTIMATES OF PARTS

No. Oty Description Part No. Price
1 1 taweate S [)f) $  1,566.60
p. 1 TAILGATE HINGE LH »  J//lI 5 §1.95
3 1 TALGATEHINGERH v [l 5 61.95
4 1 TAILGATEw/STRIPE ~ | /I 5 373.80
5 1 TAILGATE LOCK [T 5 410.55
B 1 TAILGATE LOCK CATCH i ] 26.25
7 1 TAILGATE LOCK SENSOR | 5 131.25
8 1  TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH $ 206.85
9 1 TAWGATELOGO . JEC 3 59,85
10 1  TAILGATE REFLECTOR CENTRE % /I $ 18585
11 1 TAILGATE REFLECTORLH 5 299,25
12 1 TAILGATE REFLECTORRH * NI/ s 299.25
13 1  TAILGATEDAMPERLH Y NI 5 227.85
14 1 TAGATEDAMPERRH V[V S 227.85
15 1  TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD .~ [ F 5 490.35
16 1  TAILGATE INNER TOP GARNISH X [V 3 246.75
17 1 TAILGATE INNER SIDE GARNISH LH .~ [/ $ 11025
18 1 TAILGATE INNER SIDE GARNISHRH = [/ $ 173.25
19 1  TAILGATE WIPERMOTOR ) 9 708.75
20 1 REAR W/SCREEN WITH MOULDING ¥ ? $  2,043.26
21 1 TAILLAMPLH 7 $  309.75
22 1 TAILLAMPCUPLH | 5 5.25
23 1 TawamprH ¥ AN $  309.75
24 1 TAILLAMPPANELLH ¥ /' g 278.25
25 1 TAILLAMPCLIPSRH « M/ g 5.25
% 1 REAR BUMPER - [/ [ $ 573.30
27 1 REARBUMPER BRACKETLH .~ [/ 5 40.95
2B 1 REAR BUMPER BRACKETRH - ¥ 5 40.95
29 1  REAR BUMPER 5IDE RETAINER LONG LH s 89.25
0 1 REAR BUMPER 5IDE RETAINER SHORT LH * $ 40.95
31 1  REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LONG RH = 3 £9.25
32 1 REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER SHORT RH ' 4 40,95
33 1 REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LH il 5 51.45
34 1  REAR BUMPER REFLECTORRH 5 51.45

-‘\\'N\



LY T

35 1 REAR BUMPER TOW COVER LH g 24,15
364> 1  REAR END PANEL INNER i, 5 341.25
37 J)[f 1 REAR END PANEL OUTER o $ 69405
38 1 REARENDPANELTOPGARNISH / ([ § 28245
38 1  SPARE WHEEL PANEL 5 219.00
40 1  SPAREWHEEL PANELTOPBOARD < I/ 5 133875
41 1 SPARE WHEEL PANEL GARNISH .~ ([ 5 183.75
42 1 SPARE WHEEL PANELLINING " NN 5 173.25
a3 i REAR END PANEL BRACKET LH % n’ s 36.75
44 1 REAREND PANELBRACKETRH ¥ .~ L] 3 36.75
45 1 REAR LH FENDER INNER LOWER GARNISH A 5 185.85
46 1  REARRH FENDER INNER LOWER GaRnisH < A/ 5 185.85
47 1  REARLH FENDER INNER LOWER GARNISH TOOLS COVER ¥ /1 3 310.80
48 1  REARLHFENDERy [ $ 88620
49 1 REARWIREHARNESS . |/ S  206.85
Sub-Total (55) S 15544.16
SAAA List ltern Discount 25% (S5} $  3.886.04
Sub-Total (88) & 11,658.12
LABOUR
No. Description Price
1 LABOUR $ 200000 [/¢¢
2 SPRAYPAINTING $ 200000 /440
3 DISCOMMECT & CHECK ELECTRICAL WIRING, HARNESS, WIRE SOCKETS, ETC., REMOVE & s 150.00 7
REINSTALL DAMAGED PARTS, TEST & RECTIFY FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING e
4 REPLACE REAR WINDSCREEN 5 150,00 f@ 4
5 REMOVE + REFIT TAILGATE TOP GARNISH FACILITATE REPAIR s 7 20000 49 BV E
6 TRANSFER TAILGATE MECHANISM TO NEW TAILGATE $%7 30000
7 ANTI-RUST CORROSION $ 30000 J7
g REMOVE AND REINSTALL CUSHIONS, SEATS, BACKREST, LINING, GARNISH AND UPHOLSTERY TO ¢ so0.00 §
FACILITATE REPAIRS i :
g REMOVE * REFIT REAR EXHAUST SYSTEM TO ASSIST REPAIR 3 200.00 X
10 REPLACE REAR REVERSE SENSOR + CHECK FUNCTION g 60.00 </ 7
11 A REPLACE TAILGATE SPOILER s 15000 ¥ 30,
12 REMOVE & REFIT REAR UNDERCARRIAGE TO ASSIST REPAIR 3 a00.0049 ¢
13 TO DO UP WHEEL ALIGNMENT (4 180.00
Total Labour (53) 5  6,550.00
MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS
Ne. Description Price
1 REAR W /SCREEN SEALANT . _ s 80.00 / }.ﬂ
2 REAR W/SCREEN SOLAR FILM — O.5E ¢ (v fiqu 5 oyl teaicn $ 28000 / (97
3 TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH CLIPS 1 SET e 50.00- /0
4 TAILGATE IN-CAR REAR VIEW CAMERA 5 300.00 ¥
5 TAILGATE REAR GARNISH REVERSE CAMERA ] 250.00 ¥
6 REAR BUMPER REVERSE CAMERA 5 250.00 ¥
7 REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR 5 250.00.7 J7¢
8 REAR BUMPER CLIPS 1 SET 5 100.00 A3 ¢
9 nf TAILGATE CENTRE SPOILER $  400.00 K J07,
10 TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS 1 S5ET % 100.00 / [
11 TAILGATE INNER TOP GARNISH CLIPS 1 SET 3 50.00 v



-

12
13
14

15
16

17
18
19
20
21
22
23

TAILGATE INNER SIDE GARNISH LH CLIPS 1 SET
TAILGATE INNER 3IDE GARNISH RH CLIFS 1 5ET
REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS 1 SET

SPARE WHEEL GANRISH CLIPS 1 SET
SPARE WHEEL PANEL LINING CLIPS 1 SET

REAR LH FENDER INNER LOWER GARNISH CLIPS 1 5ET
REAR RH FENDER INNER LOWER GARMISH CLIPS 1 SET
REAR EMD PANEL TOP GARMISH CHROME PLATE
REAR END PANEL SEALANT

SPARE WHEEL PANEL SEALANT

SPARE WHEEL PANEL INSULATION

REAR NO. PLATE

50.00
50.00
50.00 7

Fe
f 4
149
o

50,00 /¢

100.00 ¥
100.00 =

250,00 /1

80.00 /

80.00. 17

250,00
180.00 »

Total Miscellaneous Items  (55)

$
$
]
s
$
5
5 100.00 *
5
5
$
$
5
s

3,450.00

Total Parts (S85) & 11,658.12

Total Labour (58] $  6,590.00

Total Miscellaneous (55) 5 3,450.00
Total {5%) 5 21,698.12

G5T7% (S%) S  1,518.87

Grand Total (5%) 5 2321699

-
[

7
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Reporting Centre 5 Soon Lee Steep, #1160 Piareer Foewt, Sinmapoie BITE0T
Weorkshop 5 Sooh Lee Stroet, #31-62 Marger Point Slngapore BITH0T M

CHENG AUTO ’: rir -
painta 13ara Lue Strert, #06-41 Piorser Centre, Singapore 6275
IR il el ovminioitcqemiisndl 7 % 7 7 1

DATE : 5/3/2019
REPAIR DETAILS ;:_H- N
REFERENCE / ¥
- (LS 7 \S St (LKY) LI fejudic
Make & Model - ESTIMA AERAS 2.4 A il 7 _ 1 .? I -"-Jr'_"T e
Chassis No. : ACRS00038190 ﬁﬁ 177 64 i3 SIINT HHs p
Engine No. 1 2AZF037461 f:./j
Manufactured Year - 2007
Labour . REPAIRER'S Il £ rw"w“-;.‘ I
TP Vehicle Reg No. - SL0199D
DOA & Llocation - 01/03/20139 AYE AFTER CLEMENTI AVE 6 EXIT
Our Ref : SMAGESP [ ANG SIEOW KIAT

ESTIMATES OF PARTS
Mo, Qty  Description Part No. Price
1 1 TALGATE S 1566607
2 1 TARGATEHNGELH s 61.95
3 1 TALGATE HINGE RH " 5 £1.95~
4 1 TAILGATE W/STRIPE 5 37iso S
5 1 TAILGATELOCK S 41055/
B ¥ oE 2 ) b ) 5 2625 ¥
7 14 TaneatELOck seNsor T~ (AT buml™ $ 13135
g8 1 * TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH & 5 206.85
5 1 TAILGATELOGO 3 59,85
10 1 JALGATEREFECTORTENTRE % 5 185.85
11 1  TAILGATEREFLECTORLH T - $  299.25
12 1 TAWGATE REFLECTORRH 3 299,25
13 1 TAILGATE DAMPERLH Y 5 22785 ¥
14 1 TALGATE DAMPERRE— 5 277.85 ¥
15 1 TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD .~ s 490.35
16 1 TALGATENNER TORGARNISH 7 $ 22675 %
17 1 TAILGATE INNER SIDE GARNISH LH ./ (3 110.25
18 1 TAILGATE-INNER SIDE GARNISH RH ~ 5 173.25 %
19 1  TAHGATEWIPERMOTOR ¥ 5 708.75
20 31 4 REAR W/SCREEN WITH MOULDING ¢ 7 $ 2043267
21 1 TALAMPIH @ # S 30975
22 1 TAILLAMP-EHPtH—D 5 5.25 7
23 1 FALANPRE—Y 5 309.75 X
20 1 TALLAMPRANELtH [ 3 278.25 ¥
25 1 TAIWLAMP-EHPSRH 7 5 5.25 ¥
% 1 REAR BUMPER s 573.30
27 1 REARBUMPER BRACKET LH ~ 5 40.95
28 1  REARBUMPER BRACKET RH ~ s 40.95
29 1 REAR-BUMPER-SIDE RETAINER LONG TH 5 8925
30 1 REARBUMPER SIBERETAINER SHORT LH $ 4095 ¥
31 1 REAR BUMPER SIDE-REFAINER LONG RH =" 5 89.25
32 1 REARBUMPER SIDERETAINER SHORT RH C 3 4095 ¥
33 1  REAR BUMPER REFLECTORLH .~ 5 5145 /
34 1 REARBUMPERREFLECTORAH 3 51.45




REARBUMPER TOW COVER [ 4

35 1 5 2415 ¥
36 1 REAR END PAMEHINER- X 5 - 1
37 1  REAREND PANEL OUTER s 694.05
38 1 REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH / 5 282.45
39 14 SPARE WHEEL PAN e ? ﬁ _ 5 819.00 #
40 1 SPRAREWHFEL PANELTOPBOARD § 133875 X
41 1  SPARE WHEEL PANEL GARNISH 3 18375 /
42 1 SPAREWHEELPANEHTNING \/ $ 173.25 X
43 1 REAREND PANEL BRACKETLH 4 .~ 3 36.75
44 1  REAREND PANEL BRACKETRH & g 36.75 /
45 1 REAR-LH FENDERTNNER-HOWER GARMISH— 5 185.85
46 1  REARRHFENDERTNNER-OWER GARNISH $ 18585~
47 1 -REARLH FENDERINNERLOWER GARNISHTOGLS COVER X 5 310.80
48 1  REARLHEENDERY | $ 88620
49 1  REARWIREHARNESS S 206857
Sub-Total (S5) § 15544.16
SAAA List Item Discount 25% (55) &  3.8B6.04
Sub-Total {58} & 11,658.12
LABOUR
No. Description Price / &
1 LABOUR S 200000 [ids
2 SPRAYPAINTING 5 2,000.00 ,LQL#LI fiad
3 DISCONMECT & CHECK ELECTRICAL WIRING, HARNESS, WIRE SOCKETS, ETC., REMOVE & 5 150.00 7
REINSTALL DAMAGED PARTS, TEST & RECTIFY FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING
4 REPLACE REAR WINDSCREEN 3 150,00 /¢ ¢
5 REMODVE + REFIT TAILGATE TOP GARNISH FACILITATE REPAIR s 77 200,00 &9 5L
6 TRANMSFER TAILGATE MECHANISM TO NEW TAILGATE $59 30000
7 ANTI-RUST CORROSION 5 apo.00 17
8 REMOVE AND REINSTALL CUSHIONS, SEATS, BACKREST, LINING, GARNISH AND UPHOLSTERY TO ¢ 500.00 €4 90
FACILITATE REPAIRS il ol s
g . SYS s 200.00 X
10 REPLACE REAR REVERSE SENSOR + CHECK FUNCTION s 60.00 /77
11 -ﬁ@ REPLACE TAILGATE SPOILER 5 15000% 177
12 % REMOVE & REFIT REAR UNDERCARRIAGE TO ASSIST REPAIR 5 400.004% 4 X
13 L0 D0 UP WHEEL AHGNMENT 5 180.00 >
Total Labour (55) 5  5,550.00
MISCELLANEOQUS ITEMS
MNo. Dascription Price
1 REAR W/SCREEN SEALANT 5 80.00 /
2 REAR W/SCREEN SOLAR FILM s 280.00 7 99
3 TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH CLIPS 1 SET $ 50.007 J0
B TAILGATE IN-CAR REAR VIEW CAMERA 1 300.00 X
5 TAILGATE REAR GARNISH REVERSE CAMERA s 250.00 X
6 REAR BUMPER REVERSE CAMERA 3 250.00 X
7 REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR 5 250.00.~ J97
8 REAR BUMPER CLIPS 1 SET 5 100,00 ~ 30
9 uf TAILGATE CENTRE SPOILER ¢ 400.00 X J90
10 TAILGATE INMER TRIM BOARD CLIPS 1 SET s 100.00 / 17
11 TAILGATE INNER TOP GARMISH CLIPS 1 SET 5 50.00 ¥



12 TAILGATE INNER SIDE GARNISH LH CLIPS 1 SET S 50.00 7 /7
13 TAILGATE INNER SIDE GARNISH RH CLIPS 1 SET s 50.00 7
14 REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS 1 SET 5 50.00- /¢
15 SPARE WHEEL GANRISH CLIPS 1 SET ‘ s0.00./ /0
16 SPARE WHEEL PANEL LINING CLIPS T SEF— 5 100.00 & /77
17 REAR LM EENDER IMMER LOVWER GARNISH CLIPS 1 SEF—— ] 100.00 & |7
18 REARRH EENDER INNER LOWER GARNISH CLIPS 1 SET- s  1000% 17
19 REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CHROME PLATE 5 250.00 / /(9
20 REAR END PANEL SEALANT s 80,00 / T7
21 SPARE WHEEL PANEL SEALANT 5 80.00, J7
22 SPARE WHEEL PANEL INSULATION g 250.00. f i
23 REAR NO. PLATE— 5 180.00 X
Total Miscellaneous Items (S§) $  3,450.00
Total Parts (55) % 11,658.12
Total Labour (S§) &  6,590.00
Total Miscellaneous (55) 5 3,450.00
Total (58] 5 2169812
GST7% (S8) 5 151887
Grand Total (S$) 5 23,216.99
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DATE : 5/3/2019
REPAIR DETAILS ~ _— N
REFERENCE 7 P, /
Vehice Reg No. | : SMAGGBP :
S me/ B —— \_/ Stve (LKK) LIl pejudic
Chassis No. . ACRS00038190 Ej'j'? §§/3 g/j/]*'r? J-4S pa
Engine No. © 2AZF03TA61
Manufactured Year - 2007 L /5
Labour . REPAIRER'S e I8 by
TP Vehicle Reg No. : SLQ199D _—
DOA & Location : 01/03/2019 AYE AFTER CLEMENTI AVE 6 EXIT
Our Ref . SMAG6SP / ANG SIEOW KIAT
ESTIMATES OF PARTS
MNo.  Qiy Description Part Mo, Price
1 1 TAnGate ~ O . S 1566607
21 TARGATEHINGETH s M_‘:II 5 61.95
3 1 TANGATEMINGERH ¥ M/ s 61.95 7
4 1 TAILGATE W/STRIPE ~ F_'E" $ 37380
5 1  TALGATELOCK I/} _ 5 41055/
6 1 TAk NI el 3 26.25 /
7 14 rancateocksensor o (A b 31 $ 13125,
E 1 * TAILGATE OLITER GARNISH i./ E F 5 206.85 -
5 1 TAILGATELOGO MEC 5 59.85
10 1 JALGATEREFLECTOR CENTRE X y JIAT 3 185,85
1 1 TanGATERerectoRtt F - [ $ 29925
12 1 TARGATEREFECTERRA .M' r 5 299.25
13 1 TAILGATE DAMBER LH—Y MA! s 227857
14 1 JALGATEDAMPERRH—Y MA § 22785 "
15 1  TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD Nf S 49:1..35 :
16 1 TAMGATEINNER TORGARNISH X MRl § 24675 ¥
17 1 TAILGATE INNER SIDE GARNISH LH [k s 11025
18 1 TAWLGATEHNNER SIDE GARNISH RH < pl s 173.25 %
19 1 TARGATEWIPERMOTOR ¢ " pA " $ 708757
ij '*i .k' :i:i-.. v:r:i:zsm WITH MOULDING .,lfF > NN $ 204326 %
22 1 ; ||1'II'I1r . N
o TAULAMA-EHP-t1— i 5 525 ¢
24 1 JALAMPRANELHY f : sl
] ok N $ 27825 ¥
~TAILLAME ELIPS R NA 5 5.25 ¥
% 1 REARBUMPER .~ 00 $ 57230
27 1 REAR BUIMPER BRACKET LH FI f L 40.95
28 1 REARBUMPERBRACKETRH ~ | | s Py
29 1 REARBUMPERSIOERETAINERLONGTH % JI/ 5 89.25 ¥
30 1 AEAR BUMPER SIBERETAINER SHORT LH © WA & atgs X
31 1 REAR BUMPER SIDEREFAINER TONG RH—~ pAl $ 89.25
32 1 REARBUMPER SIDERETAINER SHORTRE T M 5 40.95 ¥
33 1 REARBUMPER REFLECTORLH .~ [ F 5 5145/
4 1 REAR-BLHMPERREFLECTOR AH % fll 5 51,45 ¥



35 1 REARBUMPERIOW COvERTH % b 5 24.15 ¥
36 1 AEAR ENDPANELINNER. MS S e
37 1 REARENDPANELOUTER 0l S §94.05 /
38 1 REAREND PANEL TOP GARNISH (P $ 28245/
39 14 seare weeL panelX 9 f S 819.00
% 1 SPAREWHFELpaneiversonm X I/ $ 133875 £
41 1 SPARE WHEEL PANEL GARNISH (fd $ 18375 .
42 1 SPARE WHEEL RANELUINING 3/ MAI 5 173.25 ¥
43 1 REAREND PANEL BRACKET LH 4 .~ U7 5 36.75 -
4 1 REAR END PANEL BRACKETRH ¥ - 07 < %6.75 ,
& FENDERNNER-LOWER GARNISH—C— F-”I s 18585 ¥
46 1 REARHHFENDERTNNER-LOWER GARNISH ¢ JIAI S 18585 7
471 REARLH FENDER-NNERLOWER GARMISH TOOLS COVER v /] s 31080 7
48 1 REARLHFENOERY K § 88620
49 1 REARMWIRE-HARMESS MA $ 20685 7 =
Sub-Total (S5] S 15544.16 S 'p-, i
SAAA List ltem Discount 25% (S5) § 328604 )
Sub-Total (S$) & 1165812 |, '
LABOUR
Mo, Description Price i d)
1 LABOUR 5 2,00000 fid4
2 SPRAYPAINTING s 200000 [dg [407
1 DISCONNECT & CHECK ELECTRICAL WIRING, HARNESS, WIRE SOCKETS, ETC., REMOVE & ¢ 15000 2
HREINSTALL DAMAGED PARTS, TEST & RECTIFY FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING -
4 REPLACE REAR WINDSCREEN 5 15000 f¢¢
K REMOVE + REFIT TAILGATE TOP GARNISH FACILITATE REPAIR $ 77 0000 £09F 5%
G TRANSFER TAILGATE MECHANISM TO NEW TAILGATE $S7 30000 M
7 ANTI-RUST CORROSION 5 joo.oo J7
8 REMOVE AND REINSTALL cusr}unm., SEATS, BACKREST, LINING, GARNISH AND UPHOLSTERYTO s 500,00 4 X 947
FACILITATE REPAIRS L4 g
5 REMOVE * REFIT REAR-EXAATST STSTEM-T-0-AS55T REPAIR—— 5 200.00 %
10 REPLACE REAR REVERSE SENSOR + CHECK FUNCTION $ 60.00 /74
11 A REPLACE TAILGATE SPOILER $  15000% 177
12 %7 REMOVE & REFIT REAR UNDERCARRIAGE TO ASSIST REPAIR s aoooo® £ X
13 10,00 UP WHEEL AWGNMENT _ S  180.00%
Total Labour (55) §  6,590.00
MISCELLANEQUS ITEMS
No. Description Price
1 REAR W/SCREEN SEALANT MEC 5 £0.00 /
2 REAR W/SCREEN SOLAR FILM NEc $ 28000 7 /00
3 TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH CLIPS 1 se7 AL € $ 50.00- o
a TAILGATE IN-CAR REAR VIEW CAMERA MA § 200.00 X
5 TAILGATE REAR GARNISH REVERSE cAmERA |/ )/ $ 25000
& REAR BUMPER REVERSE CAMERA M 5 250.00 X
7 REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR (R $ 25000, )70
8 REAR BUMPER CLIPS 1 SET NEC s 100.00 ~F o
9 of TAILGATE CENTRE SPOILER 14 $ 40000 X J9ir
10 TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS 1 SET MEC $ 100.00 / 757
11 TAILGATE INNER TOP GARNISH CLIPS 1 S5ET JiAl 5 50.00 ¥



12
13
i4

16
17
18
15
20
71
22
23

TAILGATE INNCR SIDE GARMISH | H CLIPS 1 SET
TAILGATE INNER SIDE GARNISH RH CLIPS 1 SET
REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS 1 56T
SPARE WHEEL GANRISH CLIBS 1 SET

pic
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REMEWWSHM PRET -
REAR-RMEENDER INNER | OWEFR GARMISH CHPS 1 S5

REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CHROME PLATE

REAR END PANEL SEALANT MEC

SPARE WHEEL PANEL SEALANT NLC
SPARE WHEEL PANEL INSULATION Ml
REAR NO. 2LATE— tn JU|

o

C

1r
i

MEC

50,00 7 /7
50.00 <17
S0.00 1
s0.00 /4
100.00 § J7
100.00 & |9

250.00 / /3
g0.00 / T
30.00 ]

250.00, 7

180.00 X

““Total Miscellancous Items {S$)

5
s
5
5
5
5
$  10000% f07
2
$
5
5
5
5

3,450.00 i

Total Parts (55)
Total Labour [5%)
Total Miscellaneous [58)

S 11,658.17
5 6,590.00
5 3,450.00

s 2169812) 31, $33.1-

Total [S5)
GST7% (S8} & 1,518.87
Grand Total (S$) & 2321699 (/




ESTIMATES OF SUPPLEMENTARY PARTS

Mo, Oty  Description Part No, Price
11 REARGLASSMOULDING  AJI( 5 18000 /
L]
Sub-Total (53) 3 180.00
SAAA List ltem Discount 25% [58) s 45.00

Sub-Total (S9) § 135.00



Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

From:; CLAIMS@CHENGAUTO.COM
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2019 4:59 PM
To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: SMABESP Finalize

Dear Mr Steve,

We refer to your offer of $7,000 lump sum before GST and 11 repair days. We accept your offer.

Thanks & Best Regards,
Claims Department

Mwugesan
CHENG AUTO

B o dy wer ks

CHENG AUTO BODYWORKS
HP: 8666 7775 | Office-Tel: 6631 0707 | Fax: 6316 2431

Reporting Centre
Address: 5 Soon Lee Street #01-60 Pioneer Point, Singapore 627607
Email: claims@chengauto.com

Waorkshop
Address: 5 Soon Lee Street #(1-62 Pioneer Point, Singapore 627607
Email: cab@cheneauto.com

Spraypainting
Address: | Soon Lee Street #06-41 Pioneer Centre, Singapore 627605
Email: cab@chengauto.com

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@Ikkauto.com>
sent: Monday, 18 March, 2019 9:40 AM

To: CLAIMS@CHENGAUTO.COM

Subject: SMAG68P Finalize

Dear Sir,

Kindly refer the above vehicle for finalize $7,000 lump sum. 11 days.

Kindly check and confirm,

Thanks

Best Regards,
Steve Chen| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants
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DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVELTD Ref:

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE

189556
ATTN: RAJESWARY

Date: 10-04-2019

Code: INC

CSNNC19004122/Evd3s2

LT

1.

Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh. 5LQ 199D Veh. Inspected 5MA 668P
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1034327-002 Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From CYNTHIA ANG Assign Date 05/03/2019
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAESTIMA c.c 2362
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2007
Chassis No. ACRS500038190 Colour BLACK
Odometer 221896 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/50R18 BRIDGESTONE 7 mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/50R18 BERIDGESTONE 7 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/50R18 BRIDGESTONE 7 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/50R18 BRIDGESTONE 7 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  01/03/2019 Inspect Date / Time 05/03/2019 ( 01:23 PM )
Survey held at 5 SOON LEE #01-82
Repairer CHENG AUTO BODYWORKS
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b, Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL FERIOD FOR REPAIR: 11 Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SMA 668P
Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Wumahnp?:}j “J}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1| TAILGATE DENTED 1,666.60 1,566.60
1|TAILGATE HINGE LH NOT NECESSARY 61.95 -
1|TAILGATE HINGE RH NOT NECESSARY 61,95
1| TAILGATE W/STRIPE TORN arieo 37380
1|TAILGATE LOCK BENT 410.55 410.55
1| TAILGATE LOCK CATCH NOT NECESSARY 26.25 -
1|TAILGATE LOCK SENSOR (AT BUMPER) SHORTED 131.25 131.25
1|TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH BROKEN 20685 206,85
1| TAILGATE LOGO NECESSARY 5985 59.85
1|TAILGATE REFLECTOR CENTRE NOT NECESSARY 185.85 -
1| TAILGATE REFLECTOR LH BROKEM 29925 29925
1| TAILGATE REFLECTOR RH NOT NECESSARY 209.25 -
1|TAILGATE DAMPER LH NOT NECESSARY 227.85 =
1| TAILGATE DAMPER RH NOT NECESSARY 227.85 -
1|TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD BROKEMN 4580.35 480.35
1|TAILGATE INNER TOP GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 24675 -
1| TAILGATE INNER SIDE GARNISH LH EROKEN 110.25 110.25
1| TAILGATE INMER SIDE GARNISH RH NOT NECESSARY 173.25 -
1| TAILGATE WIPER MOTOR NOT NECESSARY 708.75 -
1|REAR WISCREEN WITH MOULDING NOT NECESSARY 204326 x
1|TAILLAMP LH BROKEN 309.75 309.75
1| TAILLAMP CLIP LH NOT NECESSARY 5.25 -
1{TAILLAMP LH NOT NECESSARY 309.75 -
1|TAILLAMP PAMNEL LH TO REPAIR SEE 278.25 -
LABOUR
1| TAILLAMP CLIPS LH NOT MECESSARY 5.25 =
1|REAR BUMPER DENTED S73.30 573,30
1|REAR BUMPER BRACKET LH BROKEN 40.95 4095
1|REAR BUMPER BRACKET RH BROKEN 40.95 40.95
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LONG LH NOT NECESSARY 88.25
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER SHORT LH NOT NECESSARY 40.95 5

Report Ref No. CS/INC19004122/Evd3s2
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: Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Wo rlwh:rp?g]} {Ei]
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LONG RH NOT NECESSARY 89,25 -
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER SHORT RH NOT NECESSARY 40.85
1|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LH BROKEN 51.45 51.45
1|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR RH NOT NECESSARY 51,45 -
1|REAR BUMPER TOW COVER LH NOT NECESSARY 24 15 -
1|REAR BUMPER PANEL INNER WO SUCH PARTS 341.25 -
1|REAR END PANEL QUTER DENTED 694.05 684.05
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARMNISH CRUSHED 282 45 282 .45
1|SPARE WHEEL PAMNEL TO REPAIR SEE 819.00 -
LABOUR
1|SPARE WHEEL PANEL TOP BOARD NOT NECESSARY 1,338.75 -
1|SPARE WHEEL PANEL GARNISH CRUSHED 183.75 183.75
1|{SPARE WHEEL PANEL LINING MOT NECESSARY 173.25 -
1|REAR END PANEL BRACKET LH BENT 38.75 36.75
1|REAR END PAMEL BRACKET RH BENT 38,75 38.75
1|REAR LH FENDER INMER LOWER GARMISH NOT NECESSARY 185.85 -
1|REAR RH FENDER INNER LOWER GARMISH NOT MECESSARY 185.85 -
1|REAR LH FENDER INNER LOWER GARNISH TOOLS NOT NECESSARY 310.80 -
COVER
1|REAR LH FENDER TO REPAIR SEE 886.20 -
LABOUR
1|REAR WIRE HARNESS NOT NECESSARY 206 85 -
1|REAR GLASS MOULDING (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 180.00 180.00
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -3.831.04 -1.518.72
11,793.12 4,558.18
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR W/SCREEN SEALANT (SN) MECESSARY BO.00 80.00
1|REAR WISCREEN SOLAR TRIM (SN) MECESSARY 280.00 100.00
1|SET TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH CLIPS (SN) MECESSARY 50.00 30.00
1| TAILGATE IN-CAR REAR VIEW CAMERA (SN) NOT NECESSARY 300.00 -
1| TAILGATE REAR GARNISH REVERSE CAMERA (SN) NOT NECESSARY 250.00 Z
1|REAR EUMPER REVERSE CAMERA [SN) NOT NECESSARY 250.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR (SN) BROKEN 250.00 200.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 100.00 30.00

Report Ref No. CS/INC19004122/Evd3s2
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: Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Wurh'shop?;}l {Sj}
1| TAILGATE CENTRE SPOILER (SN} BROKEN 400.00 200.00
1|SET TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 100.00 20.00
1|SET TAILGATE INMER TOP GARMISH CLIPS (SN) MOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
1|SET TAILGATE INNER SIDE GARNISH CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 10.00
1|SET TAILGATE INNER SIDE GARNISH RH CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 10.00
1|SET REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS (SN} NECESSARY 50.00 10.00
1|SET SPARE WHEEL GARNISH GLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 10.00
1|SET SPARE WHEEL PANEL LINING CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 100.00 10.00
1|SET REAR LH FENDER INNER LOWER GARMISH CLIPS  |NECESSARY 100.00 10.00
(SN}
1 SSENT REAR RH FENDER INNER LOWER GARNISH CLIPS  |NECESSARY 100.00 10.00
(SN}
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CHROME PLATE (SN} |DENTED 250.00 150.00
1|REAR EMD PANEL SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 30.00
1|SPARE WHEEL PANEL SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY BO.00 30.00
1|SPARE WHEEL PANEL INSULATION (SN) NOT NECESSARY 250.00 -
1|REAR NO. PLATE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 180.00 -
3,450.00 840.00
LABOUR
LABOUR. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF TAILLAMP 2,000.00 1,400.00
PANEL LH, SPARE WHEEL PANEL AND REAR LH
FENDER.
SPRAY PAINTING. 2,000.00 1,400.00
DISCONNECT & CHECK ELECTRICAL WIRING, HARNESS, 150.00 30.00
WIRE SOCKETS, ETC_, REMOVE & REINSTALL DAMAGED
PARTS, TEST & RECTIFY FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING.
REPLACE REAR WINDSCREEN. 150.00 100.00
REMOVE + REFIT TAILGATE TOP GARNISH FACILITATE 200.00 20.00
REPAIR.
TRANSFER TAILGATE MECHANISM TO NEW TAILGATE. 300.00 50.00
ANTI-RUST CORROSION 300.00 20.00
REMOVE AND REINSTALL, CUSHIONS, SEATS, 500.00 200.00
BACKREST, LINING, GARNISH AND UPHOLSTERY TO
FACILITATE REPAIRS
EE‘;&E;E & REFIT REAR EXHAUST SYSTEM TO ASSIST  |NOT NECESSARY 200.00 -
IR

Report Ref No. C5/INC19004122/Evd3s2
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MinstAEA,MASME MIRTE
REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DESCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report ks made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Repon.

Ho liabiiy of responsibility whatsosver, in contact of 1o, i& accepted (o any third party whe may reely an the Report whelly or in part, Any thied party scting or repiying on this
Begart, inwhele or in pam, $0s $¢ at his or her own sk,

his

AdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: G256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R Page No.:4 of 4
; Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($)) ()
REPLACE REAR REVERSE SENSOR + CHECK 60.00 20.00
FUNCTION
REPLACE TAILGATE SPOILER, 150.00 30.00
REMOVE & REFIT REAR UNDERCARRIAGE TO ASSIST NOT NECESSARY 400.00 &
REPAIR
TO DO UP WHEEL ALIGNMENT NOT NECESSARY 180.00 -
6,590.00 3,270.00
GRAND TOTAL 21,833.12 8,769.18
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 7,000.00
(TOITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
{CONFIRMED)
Report Ref No. CS/INC19004122/Evd3s?
CHEN TSUE YEE K.K.LAU CPT{RET)
Automotive Assessor BEng(Hons),B.Bus, MEA PEng,PE,




